GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526032044IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/8/2025(Pt.-1) (E-1172773)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, South-West , Directorate of Irrigation & Waterways,

West Bengal

Executive Engineer, K.K.B. Project Division , Directorate of
Irrigation & Waterways, West Bengal

Date: 08/05/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Carrying out detailed topographic and hydrographic survey of
Kharika Khal from Laro to Kharika for a length of 2.65:km, Bonai Khal from Manikara to Ghusinga for a
length of 1.56 km, Dokhali Khal from Manikara to Kharika for a length of 2.12 km and Sundarpur Khal
from Chaulkuri to Sundarpur for a length of 2.65km at various chainages under K.K.B. Project Division
within Block and P.S.- Sabang, Paschim Medinipur. (IW/SI/NCSE-87/2025-26),Project |D:-
1W252634118S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Gevernor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Carrying out detailed:topographic and hydrographic survey of Kharika Khal from Laro to Kharika for
a length of 2.65 km, Bonai Khal from Manikara to Ghusinga for a length of 1.56 km, Dokhali Khal from Manikara to Kharika
for a length of 2.12 km and Sundarpur Khalfrom Chaulkuri to Sundarpur for a length of 2.65 km at various chainages under
K.K.B. Project Division within Block and P.S .- Sabang, Paschim Medinipur. (IW/SI/NCSE-87/2025-26) ,the details of which
has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 147948

Carrying out detailed topographic and hydrographic survey of Kharika Khal from Laro to

Kharika for a length of 2.65 km, Bonai Khal from Manikara to Ghusinga for a length of
1.56 km, Dokhali Khal from Manikara to Kharika for a length of 2.12 km and Sundarpur
Khal from Chaulkuri to Sundarpur for a length of 2.65 km at various chainages under
K.K.B. Project Division within Block and P.S.- Sabang, Paschim Medinipur. (IW/SI/NCSE-

87/2025-26)
IW252634118S000

Block and P.S.- Sabang, Paschim Medinipur.

(One Lakh Forty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Forty

{
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR (Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide the|r/
his U.O No. AA2526095675FA00 Dated 07/05/2025. !
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JOINT'SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
‘Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO25260320441W i Sy, Date: 08/05/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: ., %
The Additional Chief Secretary-Irrigation & Wateméi?‘sﬁepartment
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit- UJI) -West Bengal “unche e
The Principal Accountant General (RWfLB@WVesl Bengal
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & \Q(at rigvays Department

The Finance Department-Group - F j/
~
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




